

CAPPN/SIG 31 Meeting

April 7, 2021 7 PM

Present: Ruby M, Mary Ann B, Katherine C, Christie T, Karen L, Marlene P, Ronni S, Laura M, K. Foland (guest)

The meeting was called to order at 7:05 PM. .

Kay Foland was introduced. She is on the faculty of S. Dakota University and in part time private practice

1. Minutes of the March meeting were approved with corrections.
2. Legislative Update from Laura:
 - a) > HB 1012 Expansion of PDMP to include information regarding all prescription drugs prescribed in Colorado. CAPPN board did not support. It is very popular with committee.
 - b) Health Care Bill: This is an effort to control costs and push insurers to decrease costs by 20% over 2 year period.
3. Program 3: Dana Murphy Parker will present on stigma and care disparities in substance use disorders on April 27th at 6:30pm. Marlene states she is able to handle the technical logistics with back up from Jordan.

An invitation has been sent to all those who signed up for the Jan 19th program and they will receive a zoom link. Posted on CNA website. Will send to Regis, Sig 30. Marlene will check if we can include in CNA website. Marlene will check to see that people can still view if late to log in. There will be a \$100 honorarium.

Ronnie will contact Linda Siderius re setting up a date in summer to present on legal issues that impact APN practice.

Would Marlene consider organizing a presentation about transgender issues?

4. There is a proposal by City Council to limit access of tobacco flavored products in Denver to decrease the impact on adolescents. The Board supports this effort. Kaiser nurses are in support. NPAC can endorse local issues, but GAAP usually addresses state level concerns. Ruby will send letter to Katherine. Marlene will send logo/letterhead to Katherine to forward to Kaiser and City Council.
5. Treasurer Report: Laura reported that the current balance is near \$10,452. We are probably still receiving funds for non-CAPPN members.

6. Annual dues will be due in July, \$40 for members and \$25 for students. Will be waived this year. Discussed purging mail list of non-members vs leaving as is. Mailing list and Education open to all nurses with interest. Discussed meaning of being a CAPPN member.
7. Ronnie would like to have a discussion on the agenda in the future to discuss confidentiality with clinical presentations.
8. Christie will chair May 5, 2021 meeting.

NEXT MEETING: May 5, 2021 at 7pm